
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 20, 2020 1:48 PM
To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: OGGO answers

Suppliers more broadly

From: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 20, 2020 1:47 PM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: OGGO answers

Elliott --

Is the premise of the question is about suppliers that we have contracted or suppliers more broadly?

Q: I’ve had suppliers reach out to me saying that they have product ready to be shipped, but need support
from the federal government to guarantee the order so the products can be flown out as soon as possible.
What steps should I advise them to take?

Thanks,
Boyan

Boyan Gerasimov
Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 20, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: OGGO answers

Hey Boyan,

As you saw Minister wants to do OGGO prep ASAP, can you get us the answers for the next hour?

I had initially asked for them for Friday. After you send them to us, we and comms need to review them an modify
them. OGGO appearance is a priority for the Minister.

Elliott Lockington

Director of Parliamentary Affairs | Directeur des affaires parlementaires
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
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